From: amith, Lisa

To: Pina, William; Beckett. Clara ; Klaus, John ; Dildy, Lee
Cc: McDonald, Rennle

Subject: FW: SB 1615

Date: Monday, May 18, 2009 1:57:43 PM

Please note Johnny Sanders's request of confidentiality.

Regards,
Lisa

From: Smith, Lisa

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 1:56 PM
To: 'Johnny Sanders'

Subject: FW: SB 1615

Johnny,

I already shared this with the Commissioners. | am sorry. | did not know this was confidential. |
will convey the importance of confidentiality to them.

Apologies,
Lisa

From: Johnny Sanders [mailto:johnny.sanders@bluebonnetelectric.coop]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 12:01 PM

To: Smith, Lisa

Subject: RE: SB 1615

Lisa,

If you would please keep it confidential---thanks.

From: Smith, Lisa [mailto:lisa.smith@co.bastrop.tx.us]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 11:52 AM

To: Johnny Sanders

Subject: RE: SB 1615

Johnny,

Thank you for forwarding me this information. | will review the bill. | will also share it with the
County Judge.

Regards,
Lisa

From: Johnny Sanders [mailto:johnny.sanders@bluebonnetelectric.coop]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 11:48 AM



To: Smith, Lisa
Cc: Hondo Powell
Subject: FW: SB 1615

Hey Lisa,

We're tracking the airport bill possibilities and thought | would pass this one to you. Take note
when reading the bill that the airport would be tax exempt from State, County, municipal, etc.

I'll keep you posted and updated on any news regarding the bill. I've asked Hondo to pass the word
to Lee, and EISD. Please keep the Judge in the loop and if you have any questions let me know.
Sincerely,

Johnny

From: Hondo Powell

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 11:10 AM
To: Johnny Sanders

Cc: Will Holford;

Subject: SB 1615

Johnny;

The chairman of the House Transportation Committee, Rep. Joe Pickett, requested another Fiscal
impact from the Legislative Budget Board...

Take a close look at the area that is bracketed...The actual airport itself will not be on the school
district’s tax roll...any development that is around the airport will be, but the airport itself is not...

I don’t know where he’s getting the $14 million he told the Elgin ISD they stood to gain from the
project, butit’s not the airport itself...

Think I need to get this in Dildy’s hands?

Hondo Powell
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